CORRESPONDENCE
8/8/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 05159-2018

Sandra Soto

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Rachael Dziechciarz

Subject: RE: Party Information - Dockets 20180003 and 20180004

Thank you, Rachael. We’ll delete Southern Company Gas from the party list in Docket 20180004.

From: Rachael Dziechciarz

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Kurt Schrader

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: RE: Party Information - Dockets 20180003 and 20180004

Hi Dorothy,
Yes it is okay with me as far as the 20180004 docket.
Thanks for checking!

Rachael

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Kurt Schrader; Rachael Dziechciarz

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Sevini Guffey

Subject: Party Information - Dockets 20180003 and 20180004

Good afternoon, Kurt and Rachel,

We have received an e-filing from atty Keating requesting that Southern Company Gas/O’Farrow and
Wade be removed from Dockets 20180003 and 20180004 (see Parties Correspondence DN 05141-
2018). We note that Southern Company Gas is an official party of record. Please advise if it's okay to
remove this party from those dockets.

Thank you for your help,
Dorothy





